

JINTANAT JINTASAWAENG

UX/UI Designer

Contact

- 720.371.1670
- jjintasawaeng@gmail.com
- jintanat.com
Password: midsummer
- linkedin.com/in/jintanat/
- instagram.com/jinjintanat/

Hello, my name is Jintanat Jintasawaeng. I'm a UX/UI designer originally from Thailand, and I have over 8 years of industry experience. I firmly believe design should not only be interesting but should also achieve the goal at hand. I pride myself on my can-do attitude and work well both individually and in teams. I'm dedicated to seeing projects through from start to finish and eagerly accept any new challenges thrown my way.

Education

2010 - 2013
BFA in Communication Design
at Rocky Mountain College of Art + Design

Skills

Sketch	XD
Photoshop	Invision
Illustrator	Principle
InDesign	Google Web Design

Experience

2018 - Current

DELOITTE DIGITAL Senior UI Designer

Job Responsibility

- Lead the design of interactive creative solutions on client projects, social media campaigns, and global company initiatives.
- User research and usability testing to apply creative solutions through design.
- Collaborate closely with stakeholders, UX designers, and developers.
- Designing with accessibility in multiple platforms such as Apple and Android application, Web and mobile responsive, OMS, and Salesforce.
- Develop and implement brand guidelines.

2018 - 2019

IDEAS BY NATURE UX/UI Designer

Job Responsibility

- Application design for Blockchain Technology
- Web and mobile responsive design
- Branding Design

2015 - 2018

VOLTAGE ADVERTISING Senior Designer

Job Responsibility

- Designing web and mobile responsive from beginning to end, develop wireframes, designs, and prototypes.
- Prototyping and user testing
- Mentoring junior designers
- HTML5 banner design and animation
- Logo and branding Design
- Designing websites with WordPress

2013 - 2015

FIG ADVERTISING + MARKETING Designer

Job Responsibility

- Web and mobile responsive designs
- Developed and renovated brand identities
- Print and digital advertising
- Booklet and brochure layout design
- Video animation